From:  Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: 7/13/2010 4:55:59 PM

To: Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E Org Structure

Great, 'l phone when | arrive.

Shilpa

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 4:08 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: PG&E Org Structure

Hi Shilpa,

My preference would be in person. | am assuming Jeanne has accepted the invitation and is planning

to attend. She was very interested in this briefing.
I will reserve a room.

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division
seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 3:44 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Baker, Simon

Subject: RE: PG&E Org Structure

Simon,

Do you have a preference of having me come discuss PG&E's org in person or over the phone for our

meeting fomorrow? I'm content either way.

SB GT&S 0025523
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Thanks.
Shilpa

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 5:11 PM

To: 'seb@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Clinton, Jeanne'

Cc:  'Baker, Simon'

Subject: PG&E Org Structure

When: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CPUC
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